Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Alfa Bank

To: McCord, Mary (NSD); Ghattas, Carl (CTD) (FBI)

Cc: Priestap, E. W. (CD) (FBI); Sporre, Eric W. (CYD) (FBI); Moffa, Jonathan C. (CD) (FBI)

Sent: March 17, 2017 12:11 PM (UTC-04:00)

Hi Mary,

We've been talking with ind CYD about this correspondence. At this point, CD does not intend to follow P8 -3
up with Alfa bank or counsel, We defer to OVD regarding the allegations of recent activity, b7c -3
Thanks,

Pete

From: McCord, Mary (NSD) [maiItol | b5 Per DOJ/NSD
Sent: Friday, March 17,2017 11:59 AM b6 Per DOJ/NSD, FBI
To: Ghattas, Carl (CTD) (FBI) | |strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)| P7C Per FBI
Subject: Alfa Bank

Carl/Pete,

Please see the two attached letters from counsel from Alfa Bankl |

| Please let me know how you intend to follow up

so | may advise ODAG, which received the letters. Happy to discuss as well.
Thanks,
Mary

FBI(23-CV-30)-1132





